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June 2, 2021 
 
 
 
Randy Hernandez, Chief Procurement Officer 
Grant County Government 
1400 Highway 180 East,  
Silver City, NM 88061 
 
Re: Bataan Memorial Park ADA Improvements; IFB No. B-21-03 
 
Dear Mr. Hernandez: 
 
One sealed bid was received, opened, and distributed electronically for the referenced 
project on May 28, 2021, at 3:00 pm at the County of Grant. The bid has been evaluated 
and is shown on the attached Bid Evaluation and Contractor License and Requirements 
Evaluation. 
 
The bid tabulation is attached and is summarized below: 
 

  ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE 
BRADBURY STAMM 

CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

TOTAL BASE BID 
(excluding NMGRT) $916,454.00 $1,110,000.00

  
All required documents were submitted with the bids. The required bid bonds were 
submitted. The bids appear to be reasonable for the work anticipated.  
 
All contractors hold the correct and current New Mexico Contractors license as verified via 
the State CID web site. Registration with the New Mexico Department of Work Force 
Solution were verified for the prime contractors and the four subcontractors for Bradbury 
Stamm Construction, Inc. that meets the dollar threshold. 
 
The contractors and all listed subcontractors are not on the State or Federal suspended or 
disbarred contractor listing.  
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The Bid Bonds were issued by companies listed in Federal Register Circular 570.  
 
Based on this we recommend the County accept the bid for “Bataan Memorial Park ADA 
Improvements” from Bradbury Stamm Construction, Inc; award a contract in the amount of  
$ 1,110,000.00 excluding NMGRT for the base bid. 
 
NMGRT at the current rate of 7.625% and project allowances totaling $30,000.00 should be 
included in the project budget for an overall construction budget amount of $ 1,192,350.00 
for the base bid. 
 
If you should have any question regarding this information, please do not hesitate to call. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
J. Logan Brandenburg, PE 
Project Manager 
Traffic & Transportation 
 
JLB/jma 
Enclosures 
 
cc: Priscilla Shoup, Grant County (w/encls) 

Mischa Larisch, Grant County (w/encls) 
Alvin Dominguez, BHI (w/encls) 
Bert Thomas, BHI (w/encls) 
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